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From: Susan Crichton : GRO
To: "'Andrew.Parsons: GRO :
Cec: Rodric Williams! GRO  Hugh Flemington
GRO i Alwen Lyons GRO
Subject:

Date: Fri, 12 Jul 2013 08:16:30 +0000
Importance: Normal

Andy - I have been giving some thought to how we might 'sort' what JESA calls the 'toxic' cases. So a couple of things firstly given
that this is about reaching a conclusion I wondered if we could use either an arbitrator or a mediator - both would be independent tho
paid by POL, they could even sit between POL and SS?

Secondly we know that Castleton is on the list can you get one of the BD team to do a summary of the facts and suggest what we can
do ...?

Thanks

Susan
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the
sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those
of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V
9HQ.
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